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FIDE Secretariat

From:  "Valentina Jargu' <valentina@fidechess freesarve. co. uk> Avnex S2
To: <morten.sand iz.no>; <gelfer@fide.com>; <office@fide.com>
Ce: "flﬂﬂ‘iﬁﬂl‘lﬁ@ﬁlﬂm? ho

Sent: Lapparo, & Malou 2004 4:40 up
Subject: Re: Fw: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

Dear Polina

Please see the minutes in Bled where they were admitted to membership subject to the
payment of affiliation fee. They were never sent an invoice by EO as instructed by me.
However, in Kotor we agreed that all these Bled admissions that had not paid would

need to reapply for membership.
Regards

David Jarrett

~—-=—0riginal Messagg-—-—

From: FIDE Secretariat

Date: Uﬁiﬂ&l’ﬂd 08:00:46

To: david@fidechess freeserve.co.uk; Sand Morten; Gelfer |srael
Subject: Fw: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION,

What are we to do?

—-- Qriginal Message -—

From: "Federations” <federations@fide.com>
To: <gffice@fide.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 6:30 PM
Subject: Fwd: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

> Dear Polina,
-
> Please advise whether | should disregard this e-mail, for | hear about

> Togolaise Chess Federation for the first time.
>

> Please advise.

-

- -

> Best regards,

> Kema Goryaeva

> Elista FIDE Office

-

> This is a forwarded message

> From:; Federation Togolaise Des Echecs <ftdetogo@yahoo.fr>
»To:

> Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2004, 1:33:12 PM
> Subject: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

-

5/10/2004



» susf<sanme =ﬂﬁgina! mﬂﬁﬁaﬂﬁ te A e e e
> Bonjour Messieurs,

>

> Mous vous avons envoyés depuis quelques temps (fevrier
> 2004) un courrier vous informant:

> 1, de la création de notre fédération (F.T.D.E.

> Fédération Togolaise Des Echecs),

> 2. de l'organisation de notre premier championnat

> national les 4, 5, 6 juin 2004,

-

> Nous nous demandons si vous avez bien réceptionné

> notre courrier.
>

> Salutations distinguées,
=

F.T.D.E.
Le Secretaire.

¥ VWV Y VY VY Y Y VYN

>

> Yahool Mail : votre e-mail personnel et gratuit qui vous suit partout |

> Créez votre Yahoo! Mail sur http://fr. benefits.yahoo.com/
-

> Dialoguez en direct avec vos amis gréce & Yahoo! Messenger |Téléchargez

Yahoo! Messenger sur http./fr messenger.yahoo.com
-

> Easy search.

> Continent events.
=

-

W& IncrediMail - Email has finally evolved - Click Here
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FIDE Secretariat

From: "Valentina Jarrett" <valentina@fidechess. freasarve. co.uk>

To: <gelfer@fide.com>; <morten sand@legaliz no>, <office@fide com>
Sent: Terdpmn, 21 louhiou 2004 2:36 pp

Subject: Re: Fw: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

Dear Polina
| suggest you let Nizar know of this correspondence.

The original decision in Bled, based on Emmanuel Omuku's submission, was before
the Federation was founded!!! This makes it more important than ever that they
should apply for membership in the normal way.

Regards
David Jarrett
—-—--0riginal Message---—---

From: FIDE Secretariat

Date: 07/21/04 10:35:46

To: david@fidechess freeserve.co uk; Gelfer |srael, Sand Morten
Subject: Fw: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

Do | inform them of the Board decision?
Bir

Polina

—— Qriginal Message —---

From: Federation Togolaise Des Echecs

To: FIDE Secretariat

Sent: Wednasday, July 21, 2004 12:28 PM
Subject: Re: INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION

Dear Sirs,

We are FTDE (Federation Togolaise Des Echecs), TOGO chess federation officially
created on 4th January 2003 by real Togo chess players. Our President is Mr
KOUEVI Mawuvi Frederic. We used to organising tournaments and other activities
inside the British School of Lome.

We sent you papers for affiliation but till now there is no reaction from you. We sent
them to FIDE Secretariat

Av de Beaumont 9

1012 Lausanne

Switzerland
Isn't that your adress? This is ours:

FTDE
B.P. 8512
Lomé-Togo

7/21/2004



Phone: President, +228 904 31 48
Secretary, +228 913 06 28,

We are a young federation needing help from any part.
Best regards

FTDE, the secretary,

FIDE Secretariat <office@fide.com> wrote:
Messieurs,

No, nous ne pas recu rien.

Meilleurs salutations

FIDE Secretariat

---- Original Message ---—

From: "Federation Togolaise Des Echecs”
To:

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2004 12:33 PM
Subject. INQUIETUDES et INFORMATION.

> Bonjour Messieurs,
>

> Nous vous avons envoyes depuis quelgues temps (fevrier

> 2004) un courrier vous informant:

> 1. de la création de notre fédération (F.T.D.E.

> Fédération Togolaise Des Echecs),

> 2. de l'organisalion de notre premier championnat
> national les 4, 5, 6 juin 2004

-

> Nous nous demandons si vous avez bien réceptionné
> notre courner,

-

> Salutations distinguées,

=

>

> F.T.D.E.

=

> Le Secretaire.
-
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> Yahoo! Mail : votre e-mail personnel et gratuit qui vous suit partout !

> Créez votre Yahoo! Mail sur http://fr. benefits.yahoo.com/

-

> Dialoguez en direct avec vos amis grice i Yahoo! Messenger [Téléchargez

Yahoo! Messenger sur hitp.//fr messenger.yahoo.com
-

Créez gratuitement votre Yahoo! Mail avec 100 Mo de stockage !
Créez votre Yahoo! Mail

Yahoo! Messenger : dialoguez instantanément avec vos amis - c'est gratuit !

FREE Emoticons for your email! Click Here!

ODOHS
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